COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Natural Resources

December 5, 2014

Eric Fenster

12085 LLC

10925 East 120th Avenue
Henderson, CO 80640

Re:  120th Estates Partners, DRMS Permit No. M-2001-085,
Technical Revision, TR-07,
Withdrawal

Dear Mr. Fenster:

On, December 1, 2014 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received your request
for the withdrawal of Technical Revision No. 7(TR-07). Per your request, DRMS has withdrawn TR-
07.

If you need additional information please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety,
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567, extension 8131, or by
email at Tyler.ODonnell@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

oébb dgﬂ"‘“"a’
Tyler O’Donnell
Environmental Protection Specialist

CcC: Tom Kaldenbach, DRMS
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